
From: Trials
To: Kent Shum; Trials
Cc: Eric Buresh; jennifer.bailey@eriseip.com; christ.schmidt@eriseip.com; ptab@eriseip.com; Neil Rubin; Jay Chung;

abran.kean@eriseip.com
Subject: RE: Sony Corp. and Polycom, Inc. v. Realtime Adaptive Streaming LLC - Case Nos. IPR2018-01299, -1413, -1439
Date: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 7:00:21 AM

Counsel,

No conference is necessary.  The parties are authorized to file the motions to terminate.  The parties are
reminded of their obligation under 35 U.S.C. 317 to file the settlement agreement and any collateral
agreements (including any licensing agreements) in each of the cases.  The parties should also include a
statement that there are no other agreements, oral or written, between the parties made in connection
with, or in contemplation of, the termination of this proceeding, assuming such statement is correct.  If
the parties cannot make such statement, the other agreement(s) also should be filed under 37 C.F.R.
42.74(c).

The parties may also file requests to treat these agreements as confidential under 37 C.F.R. 42.74(c).  The
agreements may be filed as “BOARD ONLY” so that no other party beside the settling parties may access
them.

The due date for filing the motions is November 12, 2018. 

Regards,

Andrew Kellogg,
Supervisory Paralegal
Patent Trial and Appeal Board
USPTO
andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov
Direct: 571-272-5366

From: Kent Shum <kshum@raklaw.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 1:59 PM
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: Eric Buresh <eric.buresh@eriseip.com>; jennifer.bailey@eriseip.com;
christ.schmidt@eriseip.com; ptab@eriseip.com; Neil Rubin <nrubin@raklaw.com>; Jay Chung
<jchung@raklaw.com>; abran.kean@eriseip.com
Subject: Re: Sony Corp. and Polycom, Inc. v. Realtime Adaptive Streaming LLC - Case Nos. IPR2018-
01299, -1413, -1439

Dear Sir/Madam:

The parties have reached a settlement and request permission to file a Joint Motion to
Terminate in the above-referenced IPRs.  The parties also seek permission to file two Joint
Requests to Keep Separate with respect to the two confidential Settlement Agreements (Sony-
Realtime and Polycom-Realtime) that will also be filed.

Should the Board require a conference call, attorneys for the parties are generally available
this Wednesday and Thursday between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. (MST).

IPR2018-01299
Ex. 3001
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Sincerely,
 
Kent Shum
Russ August & Kabat
12424 Wilshire Boulevard, 12th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90025
(310) 826-7474
kshum@raklaw.com
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